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	To:
	Name
	Position, organization
email@address.something

	
	Name
	Position, organization
email@address.something

	
	
	

	CC:
	Alpesh Shah
	Secretary, IEEE-SA Standards Board
Secretary, IEEE-SA Board of Governors
sasecretary@ieee.org 

	
	James Gilb
	Chair, IEEE 802 LMSC
gilb_ieee@tuta.com 

	
	Adam Healey
	Vice-chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group
adam.healey@broadcom.com

	
	Jon Lewis
	Secretary, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group
jon.lewis@dell.com

	
	Name
	Chair, IEEE P802.3[xx] Task Force
email@address.something

	
	Name
	Position, organization
email@address.something

	
	
	

	From:
	David Law
	Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group
dlaw@hpe.com

	
	
	

	Subject:
	Liaison [letter to ..]/[reply to ..]

	Approval:
	Agreed to at IEEE 802.3 [plenary | interim] meeting, [where], [date]


Dear [Name], 

[Content]

Sincerely,

David Law

Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group
� 	This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group and does not necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802. 





